GENERAL MOTORS LLC [REC I J
By Recall Management Division at 7:16 am, May 06, 2011
Global Interior and Safety Center

May 5, 2011

Mr. Claude Harris 11V-275
Acting Associate Administrator for Enforcement =)
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (3 ages)

Recall Management Division (NVS-215)
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE — Room W45-306
Washington, D.C. 20590

Dear Mr. Harris:

The following information is submitted pursuant to the requirements of 49 CFR 573.6 as
it applies to a determination by General Motors of a noncompliance involiving certain
2011 model year Chevrolet Express and GMC Savana 1500 Series vehicles.

573.6(c)(1): Chevrolet and GMC Brands of General Motors Company

573.6(c)(2)(3}(4): This information is shown on the attached sheet.

573.6(c)(5): General Motors has decided that certain 2011 model year Chevrolet
Express and GMC Savana 1500 Series vehicles may not meet full system performance
requirements in Federal/Canada Motor Vehicle Safety Standard 135. Some of these
vehicles may have been built with a clearance condition in which the right rear brake
hose may contact the tire or wheel rim. If the brake hose repeatedly contacts the tire or
wheel rim, a hole could be worn in the brake hose. With a loss of brake fluid a driver
may notice increased pedal travel to achieve the desired braking. With a sufficient loss
of brake fluid from the rear brake system, the brake warning light would illuminate in the
instrument panel cluster and the rear brakes would not perform optimally. Vehicle
stopping can still be achieved with the front brake system; however, stopping distance
would be extended.

573.6(c)(7): GM’s determination is based on:

On March 4, 2011, one report through the Problem Resolution Tracking
System (PRTS) was issued that a right rear brake hose rubbed through on
the tire/wheel and lost fluid.

On March 7, 2011 and March 15, 2011, two more PRTS reports were
issued for the same condition.

An investigation into this issue determined that a clip that held both the
wheel speed sensor (WSS) wire and brake hose had been relocated to
alleviate WSS wiring tension. This change could cause the brake hose to
abrade in full jounce operation.
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The issue was presented to the Field Performance Evaluation Review Committee and
on April 29, 2011, the Executive Field Action Decision Committee decided to conduct a
noncompliance recall.

573.6(c)(8): Dealers are to secure the right rear brake hose to ensure sufficient
clearance. Dealers are to also replace the right rear brake hose and/or the protective
covering if damage is found.

GM anticipates sending the dealer bulletin on May 6, 2011 and mailing owner letters on
May 13, 2011.

Pursuant to 577.11(e), GM does not plan to provide notice about reimbursement to
owners because all involved vehicles are covered under the new vehicle warranty.

573.6(c)(10); GM has provided the dealer bulletin and owner letter to the NHTSA
separately.

Sincerely,

A G )

M. Carmen Benavides
Director, Product Investigations
and Safety Regulations

11126
Attachment




NOILIONOO/M

‘ON "183

9cliL

V/N ((A)(Z)(0)9°ELS

‘fIeSSa0BU SE PBjIBlIoD B( ||IM SRIIIUDA PSAJOAUL |V .

€652
EBUBAEG L1L0C/Lere0 GL0eg/L0/60 0zZ'l LLOZ
ssaudx3 L1L0Z/LECO 0102/21/80 £2€'9 Lioe
"H3A "IN3AI ATd3d0dd oL (NOYH) J3IATOANI HY3IA

OL "O4NI IAILdIFY0S3d S3LVQJ ONIINLOVANNYIA H3gNNN 13dOn
IAISATIONI

FANLOVINNYIN 40 S3LvA JAISNTONI SNd
HYIA TIAON GNY TIAON IHVYA AG d2L0344V ATIVILNILOd STTOIHIA

TEI0L WD
N OND
n 19(01ABYD
S3g3s DIVIN

1300N

(p)(€)(2)0)9eLs





